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Addendum #2 
ITB # 19-21, Polyethylene Pipe/ Fittings & Steel Pipe/ Fittings 

March 31, 2021  
 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following addendum serves to provide clarification and to 
answer questions received on ITB # 19-21, Polyethylene Pipe/ Fittings & Steel Pipe/ Fittings. 
 
Question 1: [Regarding REVISED Exhibit B – Steel Pipe and Fittings] For Group 7 [Gas Meter 
Stops] … [is this] Plug or ball valves? Zinc or BMI? Insulated or non-insulated? Standard or with 
pressure tap?  
Answer to Question 1:  For items listed in Exhibit B; Group 7, the gas meter stops requested 
are BMI, non- insulated ball valves that do not include the pressure tap.  
 
Question 2: [Regarding REVISED Exhibit B – Steel Pipe and Fittings for Group 9 – Neoprene 
Gaskets] Do the gaskets have to be neoprene? 
Answer to Question 2:  For items listed in Exhibit B; Group 9, the City will accept bids on 
either neoprene or non- neoprene gaskets.  
 
Question 3: For [REVISED Exhibit B – Steel Pipe and Fittings for] Group 9… Will the City accept a 
Smith- Blair Redi-Clamp 245 which is equivalent to the Powerseal 3151? 
Answer to Question 3:  After reviewing the specifications for the Smith- Blair Redi- Clamp 
245, the City will accept this item as an approved equivalent. If submitting this product with 
bid, please indicate this exception on the EXCEPTIONS/ADDITIONAL MATERIALS/ADDENDA 
page of the submittal. 
 
Question 4: For [REVISED Exhibit B – Steel Pipe and Fittings] Group 11- [WIRE (PER FOOT)] … Is 
there a break load stress? If not, they will quote their standard. 500 ft or 2500 ft coils? Is this annual 
footage? One-time delivery or ship throughout the year? 
Answer to Question 4:  For Exhibit B; Group 11, the break load stress for Item 94, #12 SOLID 
COPPER, YELLOW, TRACER WIRE is 197 pounds (lbs.). The break load stress for Item 95, 
#10 COPPER CLAD STEEL, YELLOW, TRACER WIRE is 448 pounds (lbs.). Refer to DETAILED 
SPECIFCATIONS, Section B. The quantities listed in the Exhibits represent an estimated 
annual usage and will be ordered throughout the year on an as-needed basis. For Exhibit B; 
Group 11 Items, the City normally orders wire in 500 foot (ft) coils but requires the ability to 
order these items in 1,000 foot (ft) and 2,500 foot (ft) coils as well. 
 
End of Questions and Answers  
 
All other dates and terms and conditions remain the same in this Invitation to Bid. 
 
NOTE:  This is the final addenda for this solicitation. No further questions will be accepted. 
 
 
End of Addenda 


